
      

AGENDA
NORCOM Governing Board
 September 8, 2023, 9:00 am

      

1. Call to Order   

 

2. Roll Call   

 

3. Open Communications from the Public   

 

4. Consent Agenda   

 

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes August 11, 2023
 

B. AP Reports August 
 

5. For Briefing to Board   

 

A. Update on Expansion of Services to City of Bothell and the addition of the City of Lake Forest
Park Police Department

 

6. For Board Decision   

 

A. 2024 Budget - Fee Decision - Resolution 207 - Approval of fee distribution 
 

7. Newsletter   

 

A. September Information Technology & Operations Newsletter
 

9. Adjournment   

 

 

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for October 13, 2023

1 of 1 

  



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/08/2023
Subject: Governing Board Meeting Minutes August 11, 2023

Executive Summary:
The August 2023 Governing Board minutes are presented to the Board for review and consideration
for approval.

Background:
The minutes are routinely submitted to the Governing Board for review, edits, and approval.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
Nothing Additional 

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: No

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
August 2023 GB Meeting Minutes 



Meeting Minutes 
                                NORCOM Governing Board

August 11, 2023

MEMBERS
Nathan McCommon City of Bellevue
Mark Risen City of Bothell
Kyle Kolling City of Clyde Hill
Beth Goldberg City of Kirkland
Jeff Sass City of Medina (Chair)
Dan Yourkoski City of Normandy Park 
Mike Bailey City of Snoqualmie
Ben Lane Eastside/Woodinville Fire & Rescue
Brian Culp Fire District #27 (Vice-Chair)
Stephen Healy Redmond Fire Department
Matt Cowan Shoreline/Northshore Fire Department

ABSENT
Ed Holmes     City of Mercer Island
Wendy Moffat Duvall Fire District #45  
James Knisley Skykomish Fire District #50
Jay Wiseman Snoqualmie Pass Fire

GUESTS
Toni Call City of Bothell 
Michelle Plorde KC EMS 
Joseph Topang 
Heather Lantz-Brazil 
NBC
907-787-9468

NORCOM STAFF
Bill Hamilton Executive Director 
Roky Louie Deputy Director of Operations
Katy Myers Deputy Director Administrative Services
Judy Cayton Human Resource Manager 
Marianne Deppen Finance Manager
Jeremy Henshaw Law Enforcement Liaison 
Cory James Fire Liaison 
Nathan Way Applications & Security Architect              
Zeb Middleton IT Senior Systems Engineer
Maggie Johanson Administrative Assistant
Chelsie Barcus Payroll Accounting Specialist
Deanna Gregory Pacifica Law Group

ABSENT
Michael Olson City of Kirkland (Board Treasurer)



Meeting Minutes 
                                NORCOM Governing Board

August 11, 2023

o Call to Order

Chief Jeff Sass, Governing Board Chair, called the Governing Board meeting to order 
at 9:05 a.m. The meeting was posted publicly and offered in a hybrid format to allow 
the public to participate in person, telephonically, or by video remote access. 

o Roll Call

Chief Sass requested a roll call of present Governing Board members. Chelsie Barcus, 
NORCOM Payroll & Accounting Specialist, reported there was a quorum. 

o Open Communications from the Public

There were no requests for open communication from the public by email, phone or 
in person.

o Consent Agenda

Governing Board Meeting Minutes July 14, 2023

Accounts Payable Report July 

There was no discussion on any consent agenda items. 

Chief Risen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Deputy City 
Manager McCommon seconded the motion. 

Motion carried.  

o Amendment to Agenda Adding 6B – Lake Forest Park application to join NORCOM, 
moving original 6B to 6C



Meeting Minutes 
                                NORCOM Governing Board

August 11, 2023

o For Board Briefing  

Radio Talk Group Configuration 

Director Hamilton introduced the topic of Radio Talk Group Configuration related 
to providing services to Bothell Police Department stating that NORCOM staff has 
carefully examined all available data specifically mic clicks in determining the best 
option. Bothell & Lake Forest Park share radio channels and it has been 
determined that Lake Forest Park is 10% of the mic clicks. NORCOM's approach is 
safety first, using 90,000 mic clicks per month per channel and aligning agencies 
to build recommendations. The three scenarios have been presented to 
NORCOM’s Police Ops sub-committee for review and consideration. Law 
Enforcement Liaison Henshaw provided an overview of the radio talkgroup 
standards and configuration, then provided the three scenarios stating that the 
committee has been reviewing 10 months of data, using Bothell’s data, and 
subtracting 10%. After providing a final summary and Board discussion regarding 
the three scenarios, a motion was requested to approve scenario 3 which allows 
for the most even distribution of the 3 channels. 

Chief Risen motioned to approve scenario 3 of the Radio Talk Group options. 
Deputy City Manager McCommon seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Behavioral Health Professional in Dispatch – an update 

Director Hamilton introduced the topic of behavioral health professionals in 
dispatch which the Board has previously expressed an interest in. There are two 
House bills we have been monitoring HB1134 which passed and went into effect 
in July 2023 and HB1661 which has not passed. HB1134 will bring opportunities 
however a lot of them are not implemented yet. There are a few local PSAP’s that 
are conducting pilot programs that NORCOM is monitoring. NORCOM staff is 
asking the Board if we should pursue or monitor this topic. NORCOM Governing 
Board agreed we should continue to monitor this topic. Director Hamilton stated
that we do not have a timeline of if or when we would implement this into our 
dispatch center.  



Meeting Minutes 
                                NORCOM Governing Board

August 11, 2023

o For Board Decision

City of Bothell – Request to expand services – Resolution 208 – Approving the 
City of Bothell expansion of NORCOM services request 

Director Hamilton requested the Board approve Resolution 208. Approving the 
City of Bothell's expansion of services request which will allow Director Hamilton 
to execute the agreement with The City of Bothell in line with the ILA. The go-live
date for NORCOM providing service to Bothell Police is November 1, 2023 at 
0600. 

Chief Culp motioned to approve Resolution 208 -Approving the City of Bothell 
expansion of NORCOM services request. Chief Cowan seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Chief Risen requested to step down from the Governing Board as the primary and 
appointed Toni Call City of Bothell Deputy City Manager as the City of Bothell 
primary Governing Board member. This change takes effect immediately.  

Lake Forest Park application to join NORCOM 

Director Hamilton informed the Board that last night NORCOM received a formal
application from Chief Harden with the City of Lake Forest Park requesting to join 
NORCOM. During consideration of the City of Bothell Police Department possibly 
joining NORCOM, and in an effort to be prepared, NORCOM also took Lake Forest 
Park into consideration because they were being served by Bothell. This addition 
will not affect the 0% increase that was presented for the 2024 budget. Should 
the Board approve by September 1st, the go-live will be effective November 1, 
2023 at 0600 with Bothell. 

Chief Risen motioned to accept the formal application from the City of Lake 
Forest Park and authorize Director Hamilton to execute the agreement in 
consideration of the structure of the City of Bothell agreement.  Chief Culp 
seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 



Meeting Minutes 
                                NORCOM Governing Board

August 11, 2023

2024 Budget Development – Update 

Director Hamilton introduced the topic of the 2024 Budget fee decision being 
postponed until September due to possible service extensions being discussed. 
The postponement of the approval should not impact the 0% increase in 2024. 
Chief Sass mentioned that several agencies need their numbers by August for 
their budgeting purposes and wanted to confirm that a preliminary 0% increase is 
correct and if so, they will use that number in their budgeting process. Director 
Hamilton confirmed that 0% is the preliminary number. 

Chief Yourkoski motioned to postpone the 2024 Budget fee decision until 
September. Chief Culp seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

o Adjournment

Deputy City Manager McCommon made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Chief Risen
seconded the motion. 

Motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 9:53.  

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for September 8, 2023. 

Approved by:

Chair

Attest:

Secretary



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/08/2023
Subject: AP Reports August 

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff is asking that the Board review and approve this report through consent. This action
is routine in nature and the Finance Manager has reviewed all charges.

Background:
These are routine reports produced monthly for Board review.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
None 

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: Yes

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
AP Reports 2023 08 



 

NORCOM  

ACTIVITY AUGUST 1, 2023 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2023 

 

 
 Accounts Payable, Payroll, Electronic and Manual Payments Totaling: $965,372.03 

 

 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the 
services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual 
obligation and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation again NORCOM, and that I am authorized 
to authenticate and certify said claim.  

 

 

 

Michael Olson, Treasurer       Date  

 

We, the undersigned NORCOM Board Members, do herby certify that claims in the amount detailed 
above are approved.  

 

 

Governing Board Chair         Date  

         

 

Governing Board Vice Chair        Date   

 

 

 

 



501- Operating for Period Ending August 31, 2023

2023 Budget August Activity 2023 Collected to Date % collected
Agency Revenue 13,461,039  -                          6,730,520$                       50%
Agency Reimbursements 164,500       18,083                    186,207$                          113%
Grants/Intergovernmental/Interest 136,000       832                         78,750$                            58%

Total 13,761,539  18,915                    6,995,477                         51%

Transfers In 1,470,055    -                          1,234,488$                       84%
Revenues + Transfers 15,231,594  18,914.83               8,229,964                         54%

Expenses
2023 Budget August Activity 2023 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance

Salaries & Wages - Regular 8,332,986    606,068$                5,003,789$                       60% 3,329,197                              
Salaries & Wages - Overtime 294,876       45,464$                  360,304$                          122% (65,428)                                 
Professional Reimbursements 4,200           323$                       2,746$                              65% 1,454                                     
Medical 1,282,959    102,048$                819,421$                          64% 463,538                                 
Dental 104,339       7,700$                    62,543$                            60% 41,796                                   
Vision 13,603         1,015$                    8,190$                              60% 5,413                                     
Long-Term Care 6,600           763$                       4,215$                              64% 2,385                                     
Medicare 126,712       8,738$                    72,343$                            57% 54,369                                   
MEBT 518,878       40,493$                  337,897$                          65% 180,981                                 
PERS 921,507       60,959$                  542,897$                          59% 378,610                                 
Washington FMLA 17,370         1,423$                    11,771$                            68% 5,599                                     
Unemployment 92,394         5,281$                    65,415$                            71% 26,979                                   
Workers Comp 43,960         1,878$                    12,805$                            29% 31,155                                   

Total Personnel 11,760,384  882,153                  7,304,336$                       62% 4,456,048                              

Advertising 5,000           1,701$                    3,266$                              65% 1,734                                     
Bank Fees 500              -$                        -$                                  0% 500                                        
Cellular,Pager & Radio Svcs 35,552         1,927$                    20,466$                            58% 15,086                                   
Computer Hardware-Non Capital 7,725           188$                       7,622$                              99% 103                                        
Consumable Goods 14,310         580$                       8,970$                              63% 5,340                                     
Dues & Memberships 12,635         200$                       10,423$                            82% 2,212                                     
Equipment Leases 19,865         1,683$                    12,643$                            64% 7,222                                     
Facility Lease 804,297       52,499$                  516,105$                          64% 288,192                                 
Financial Audit 23,836         -$                        13,707$                            58% 10,129                                   
Hosted Services 203,888       701$                       129,025$                          63% 74,863                                   
HR Services 119,415       3,990$                    39,475$                            33% 79,940                                   
Insurance 93,500         -$                        90,940$                            97% 2,560                                     
Legal Services 200,000       -$                        41,754$                            21% 158,246                                 
Local Travel/Training/ Mileage 6,122           47$                         886$                                 14% 5,236                                     
Network Service 51,599         977$                       19,953$                            39% 31,646                                   
Office Furniture 7,750           -$                        6,773$                              87% 977                                        
Office Supplies 6,400           500$                       2,429$                              38% 3,971                                     
Operating Supplies 4,250           139$                       1,393$                              33% 2,857                                     
Parking Lease 29,200         2,270$                    18,435$                            63% 10,765                                   
Payroll Services 19,010         1,092$                    8,989$                              47% 10,021                                   
Postage 750              141$                       283$                                 38% 467                                        
Printing 300              -$                        495$                                 165% (195)                                      
Professional Services 133,550       -$                        12,119$                            9% 121,431                                 
R&M - Network Equipment 397,684       -$                        42,042$                            11% 355,642                                 
R&M - Office Equipment 2,500           -$                        -$                                  0% 2,500                                     
R&M - Software Maintenance 897,386       -$                        679,549$                          76% 217,837                                 
Radio Site Lease 81,410         1,782$                    103,895$                          128% (22,485)                                 
Recruitment Supplies 2,000           894$                       1,250$                              62% 750                                        
Small Tools & Minor Equipment 11,300         578$                       5,527$                              49% 5,773                                     
Software/Licensing 78,342         -$                        2,833$                              4% 75,509                                   
Telephone Services 33,565         3,299$                    24,324$                            72% 9,241                                     
Training/Conf Registrations 22,688         995$                       4,143$                              18% 18,545                                   
Training/Conf Registrations/ Travel 34,885         2,532$                    9,096$                              26% 25,789                                   
Transfers Out 28,000         -$                        -$                                  0% 28,000                                   

Total Supplies & Services 3,389,214    78,715                    1,838,809$                       54% 1,550,405                              

GRAND TOTAL 15,149,598  960,867                  9,143,145$                       60% 6,006,453                              

502- Capital Projects
2023 Budget August Activity 2023 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance

Alpha Numeric Paging 600,000       -$                        -$                                  0% 600,000                                 
CAD Server 
Expansion/Radio/Solutions 185,050       -$                        -$                                  

0% 185,050                                 

Console Replacement 152,753       -$                        -$                                  0% 152,753                                 
937,803       -                          -                                    0.0% 937,803                                 

503- Equipment Replacement:
2023 Budget August Activity 2023 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance

Desktops/Laptops/Phones 30,600         -$                        19,093$                            62% 11,507                                   
Network Costs 150,900       -$                        56,246$                            37% 94,654                                   
Servers 40,000         -$                        -$                                  0% 40,000                                   

221,500       -                          75,339                              34.0% 146,161                                 

505-E 911 Escrow
Revenues: 2023 Budget August Activity Collected to Date % collected
E-911 Escrow 1,470,055    -                          735,044$                          50%
Investment Interest -               -                          6,883$                              

1,470,055    -                          741,927$                          50%

Expenditures: 2023 Budget August Activity 2023 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Transfers Out 1,470,055    -$                        915,000$                          62% 555,055                                 



20
23

 A
m

en
de

d 
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Pe

rc
en

t o
f 

B
ud

ge
t

20
23

 A
m

en
de

d 
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Pe

rc
en

t o
f 

B
ud

ge
t

50
1 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
50

4 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

E
xp

en
se

 R
es

er
ve

20
22

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

59
6,

32
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

6,
32

6
   

   
   

   
20

22
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
16

0,
75

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
$1
60
,7
51

A
ge

nc
y 

R
ev

en
ue

13
,0

83
,6

26
   

   
   

   
   

6,
54

1,
81

4
$ 

   
   

 
50

.0
0%

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nt
er

es
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

30
0,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

4,
95

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

88
.1

7%
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
1,

47
0,

05
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
23

4,
48

8
$ 

   
   

 
83

.9
8%

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

R
ev

en
ue

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
14

,8
54

,1
81

   
   

   
   

   
8,

04
1,

25
8

   
   

   
 

54
.1

3%
R

ev
en

ue
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

To
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
15

,4
50

,5
07

   
   

   
   

   
8,

63
7,

58
4

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
16

0,
75

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0,
75

1
   

 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
11

,7
60

,3
85

   
   

   
   

   
7,

30
4,

33
6

$ 
   

   
 

62
.1

1%
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

3,
35

8,
49

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

83
8,

80
9

$ 
   

   
 

54
.7

5%
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
28

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

Tr
an

sf
er

s O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
15

,1
46

,8
75

   
   

   
   

   
9,

14
3,

14
5

   
   

   
 

60
.3

6%
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

A
va

ila
bl

e 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
$3

03
,6

32
(5

05
,5

60
)

$ 
   

   
  

A
va

ila
bl

e 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
$1

60
,7

51
$1

60
,7

51

50
2 

- C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s F

un
d

50
5 

- E
-9

11
 E

sc
ro

w
 T

ru
st

20
22

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

58
3,

59
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$5
83
,5
97

20
22

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$1
20

,5
23

$1
20
,5
23

A
ge

nc
y 

R
ev

en
ue

37
7,

41
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$1

88
,7

06
50

.0
0%

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

47
0,

05
5

   
   

   
   

  
73

5,
04

4
$ 

 
50

.0
0%

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nt
er

es
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nt

er
es

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
88

3
   

   
  

0.
00

%
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
28

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

R
ev

en
ue

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
1,

47
0,

05
5

   
   

   
   

  
74

1,
92

7
   

 
50

.4
7%

R
ev

en
ue

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
40

5,
41

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
8,

70
6

   
   

   
   

46
.5

5%
To

ta
l R

es
ou

rc
es

1,
59

0,
57

8
   

   
   

   
  

86
2,

45
0

   
 

To
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
98

9,
00

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
2,

30
3

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
1,

47
0,

05
5

   
   

   
   

  
91

5,
00

0
   

 
62

.2
4%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

93
7,

80
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

Tr
an

sf
er

s O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

1,
47

0,
05

5
   

   
   

   
  

91
5,

00
0

   
 

62
.2

4%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
93

7,
80

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
A

va
ila

bl
e 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

$1
20

,5
23

-$
52

,5
50

A
va

ila
bl

e 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
$5

1,
20

6
$7

72
,3

03
50

6 
- R

at
e 

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

R
es

er
ve

20
22

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

$5
07

,0
41

$5
07

,0
41

50
3 

- E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nt

er
es

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

20
22

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

37
2,

97
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$3
72
,9
70

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nt
er

es
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
0.

00
%

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
R

ev
en

ue
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

R
ev

en
ue

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

To
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
50

7,
04

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

7,
04

1
   

 

To
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
37

2,
97

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
2,

97
0

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

22
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

,3
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

.0
1%

Tr
an

sf
er

s O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
22

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,3

39
   

   
   

   
  

34
.0

1%
A

va
ila

bl
e 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

$5
07

,0
41

$5
07

,0
41

A
va

ila
bl

e 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
$1

51
,4

70
$2

97
,6

31

N
O

R
C

O
M

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

um
m

ar
y

fo
r P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 A
ug

us
t 3

1,
 2

02
3













MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/08/2023
Subject: Update on Expansion of Services to City of Bothell and the addition of the City of Lake Forest

Park Police Department

Executive Summary:
The City of Bothell had requested to expand their receipt of NORCOM services from emergency call
processing and dispatching of fire services to also include emergency call processing and dispatch of
police services. At the August 2023 Governing Board Meeting, the Board voted to approve Passage of
Resolution 208, granting the City of Bothell’s request and authorizing NORCOM’s Executive Director to
execute an extension of service agreement with the City in alignment with the requirements and billing
formula of the NORCOM Interlocal Agreement (ILA). The Bothell City Council has since approved this
agreement.
 
Additionally, at the August 2023 Governing Board Meeting, NORCOM’s Executive Director also
announced that NORCOM had received a formal letter from the Lake Forest Park Police Department,
which currently receives dispatch services from the City of Bothell, to join NORCOM as a Principal.   The
Board approved this request and authorized the Director to execute a Principal Services Agreement with
the City of Lake Forest Park.  The Lake Forest Park City Council will consider final approval of this
agreement on September 14, 2023.
 
The Executive Director will provide a brief update on these matters.
 

Background:
The City of Bothell is a Principal of NORCOM and has historically had its fire department served (as
defined by ILA) by NORCOM.  The City has applied to expand its existing receipt of emergency
communications to additionally include police emergency communications services. This has been
approved by the Governing Board and the Bothell City Council.
 
The Lake Forest Park Police Department has historically received emergency call processing and
dispatch services from Bothell Police Dispatch. As the City of Bothell enters into an ILA to expand
NORCOM services to include emergency call processing and dispatch for their police department, they
will no longer be in the business of providing dispatch services, requiring the Lake Forest Park Police
Department to receive those services elsewhere.  The City of Lake Forest Park has formally requested
these services from NORCOM.
 
NORCOM currently dispatches for the Shoreline Fire Department. The Shoreline Fire Department
provides fire and medical services to the cities of Shoreline, Lake Forest Park, and Kenmore. If
NORCOM enters into agreements to provide services for the Bothell and Lake Forest Park Police
Departments, it will cover all 911 emergency services for those communities, enhancing the quality of
public safety for those communities.
 



Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Governing Board has provided direction and received several updates on these matters.
 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Providing both Police and Fire services to the Cities of Bothell and Lake Forest Park lends itself to
increased service delivery effectiveness to the Bothell community and is in alignment with the NORCOM
mission. Moreover, having the Bothell and Lake Forest Park Police Departments dispatched by
NORCOM more closely ties them in with a larger public safety community. This creates increased
efficiency with mutual aid and assistance from other police agencies to include backup for larger
incidents, K9 and other police resources, and other law enforcement cooperation. Additionally, this
provides enhanced response cohesion between those police departments and their associated fire
agencies when they are dispatched by the same 911 center, working in the same room, receiving and
de-conflicting information in a timely manner.  NORCOM staff is cross-trained to fully understand both
aspects of public safety, leading to increased communication between police and fire. This in turn leads
to a more effective public safety system for the community members of Bothell and Lake Forest Park.
 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
This is an update to the Board regarding ongoing work. Staff has no additional recommendations at this
time.

Staff Comments:
Nothing Additional 

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: Yes

  
Legal Review: Yes

  
Joint Operations Board Review: No



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/08/2023
Subject: 2024 Budget - Fee Decision - Resolution 207 - Approval of fee distribution 

Executive Summary:
The NORCOM Interlocal Agreement requires the Governing Board formally approve 2024 fees. Due to
extraordinary circumstances tied to the pending services extension agreement with Bothell the Board
elected postponement of fee approval to September.
 

Background:
During the July Governing Board Meeting, updates on the budget development were reported. Key
deviations from traditional budget development included: 

Addition of 1 FTE in the IT Department
Usage of beginning fund balance in the user fee calculation

Both items received verbal approval during the July meeting.
 
Support was given towards a 0%, $0 fee increase to existing NORCOM agencies and the transfer of all
funds collected that exceed NORCOM’s operating costs to reserves for future use.
 
The City of Bothell approved the agreement with NORCOM on September 5th. 
 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommend the Board tentatively approve the 0%, $0 fee proposal.

 

Staff Comments:
N/A 

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: Yes



Detailed reporting was given to the Finance Committee Tuesday August 1st, and the
Committee supports in the $0, 0% fee proposal.
  
Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
2024 User Fees 
2024 - 10 year financial plan 
R207 Approval of 2024 Fees 



20
24

 U
se

r F
ee

s



20
24

- T
ot

al
 F

ee
s 

/ R
es

er
ve

 T
ra

ns
fe

r 
Bo

th
el

l O
nl

y
•

Up
da

te
d 

E-
91

1 
re

ve
nu

e 
fo

r 2
02

4 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 fe
e 

ta
bl

e
•

In
cr

ea
se

s T
el

ec
om

m
un

ica
to

r b
y 

2 
FT

E

 

Bo
th

el
l P

D 
an

d 
La

ke
 F

or
es

t P
ar

k
•

Re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 1

 m
or

e 
FT

E 
to

 Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
to

r s
ta

ff,
 

br
in

gi
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l t
o 

65

W
/ 0

%
 fe

es
, N

O
RC

O
M

 w
ill

 
co

lle
ct

 to
ta

l f
ee

s o
f:

$1
4,

77
4,

97
4

Ad
de

d 
to

 re
se

rv
es

$3
43

,9
40

W
/ 0

%
 fe

es
, N

O
RC

O
M

 w
ill

 
co

lle
ct

 to
ta

l f
ee

s o
f:

$1
5,

19
1,

02
8

Ad
de

d 
to

 re
se

rv
es

$6
47

,8
14

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
12

,8
16

,7
50

   
   

 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

40
0,

78
7

   
   

   
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

16
,2

17
,5

37
   

   
 

Pl
us

:
Fe

es
 D

ire
ct

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 C

ap
ita

l/E
RR

 F
un

ds
64

6,
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
 fr

om
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

M
in

us
:

   
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

50
7,

63
3

   
   

   
   

   
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Re
ve

nu
es

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
In

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

14
,4

31
,0

34
   

   
 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
12

,9
28

,9
30

  
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

40
0,

78
7

   
 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
16

,3
29

,7
17

  
Pl

us
:

Fe
es

 D
ire

ct
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 C
ap

ita
l/E

RR
 F

un
ds

64
6,

13
0

   
   

 
   

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
 fr

om
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

25
,0

00
   

   
   

M
in

us
:

   
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

50
7,

63
3

   
   

 
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Re

ve
nu

es
45

0,
00

0
   

   
 

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
In

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

 
Di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
14

,5
43

,2
14

  



20
23

20
24

Pe
rc

en
t

20
24

 U
se

r F
ee

s 
Di

sp
at

ch
 L

aw
Da

ta
 R

ad
io

Di
sp

at
ch

 F
ire

Ca
ll 

Re
ce

iv
er

 A
do

pt
ed

 
To

ta
l

To
ta

l
In

cr
ea

se
/ 

(D
ec

re
as

e)
Ch

an
ge

Be
lle

vu
e 

Po
lic

e
1,

51
8,

69
7

   
 

64
7,

26
9

   
   

  
1,

74
4,

24
6

   
 

3,
96

7,
23

2
    

  
3,

96
7,

23
2

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Bo

th
el

l P
ol

ic
e

51
5,

24
6

   
   

 
16

2,
46

1
   

   
  

59
1,

76
7

   
   

 
1,

26
9,

47
3

   
1,

26
9,

47
3

   
Cl

yd
e 

Hi
ll 

Po
lic

e
39

,0
61

   
   

   
5,

68
7

   
   

   
   

44
,8

62
   

   
   

93
,0

36
    

    
    

93
,0

36
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Ki
rk

la
nd

 P
ol

ic
e

1,
04

1,
89

5
   

 
32

6,
31

7
   

   
  

1,
19

6,
63

2
   

 
2,

73
4,

56
2

    
  

2,
73

4,
56

2
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

La
ke

 F
or

es
t P

ar
k

20
4,

37
4

   
   

 
21

,4
61

   
   

   
 

23
4,

72
7

   
   

 
46

0,
56

2
   

   
46

0,
56

2
   

   
M

ed
in

a 
Po

lic
e

42
,1

36
   

   
   

1,
82

4
   

   
   

   
48

,3
94

   
   

   
81

,5
66

    
    

    
81

,5
66

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
M

er
ce

r I
sl

an
d 

Po
lic

e
26

6,
59

1
   

   
 

34
,9

82
   

   
   

 
30

6,
18

4
   

   
 

56
0,

33
6

    
    

  
56

0,
33

6
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
No

rm
an

dy
 P

ar
k 

Po
lic

e
45

,0
77

   
   

   
24

,3
58

   
   

   
 

51
,7

72
   

   
   

13
4,

42
0

    
    

  
13

4,
42

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
To

ta
l P

ol
ic

e
3,

67
3,

07
7

   
 

1,
22

4,
35

9
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
21

8,
58

3
   

 
7,

57
1,

15
2

    
  

9,
30

1,
18

7
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Be
lle

vu
e 

Fi
re

93
5,

46
6

   
   

   
52

9,
77

2
   

   
 

1,
58

8,
40

0
    

  
1,

58
8,

40
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Bo

th
el

l F
ire

28
5,

65
9

   
   

   
16

1,
77

4
   

   
 

49
7,

57
1

    
    

  
49

7,
57

1
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Du

va
ll 

Fi
re

45
,2

65
   

   
   

  
25

,6
35

   
   

   
77

,7
00

    
    

    
77

,7
00

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Ea

st
si

de
 F

ire
 a

nd
 R

es
cu

e
50

2,
99

4
   

   
   

28
4,

85
5

   
   

 
82

7,
31

0
    

    
  

82
7,

31
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

W
oo

di
nv

ill
e 

Fi
re

12
6,

46
3

   
   

   
71

,6
18

   
   

   
22

0,
56

1
    

    
  

22
0,

56
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Fa
ll 

Ci
ty

 F
ire

23
,7

31
   

   
   

  
13

,4
39

   
   

   
41

,4
88

    
    

    
41

,4
88

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Ki

rk
la

nd
 F

ire
35

6,
84

1
   

   
   

20
2,

08
6

   
   

 
61

4,
55

3
    

    
  

61
4,

55
3

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

M
er

ce
r I

sl
an

d 
Fi

re
10

9,
83

4
   

   
   

62
,2

01
   

   
   

18
6,

10
0

    
    

  
18

6,
10

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Re

dm
on

d 
Fi

re
41

3,
85

2
   

   
   

23
4,

37
2

   
   

 
69

4,
07

0
    

    
  

69
4,

07
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Sh
or

el
in

e 
Fi

re
45

9,
51

6
   

   
   

26
0,

23
2

   
   

 
80

0,
63

2
    

    
  

80
0,

63
2

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

No
rth

sh
or

e 
Fi

re
13

1,
94

9
   

   
   

74
,7

25
   

   
   

22
7,

82
5

    
    

  
22

7,
82

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Sk

yk
om

is
h 

Fi
re

16
,3

67
   

   
   

  
9,

26
9

   
   

   
  

23
,6

95
    

    
    

23
,6

95
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Sn
oq

ua
lm

ie
 P

as
s 

Fi
re

17
,4

03
   

   
   

  
9,

85
5

   
   

   
  

26
,8

51
    

    
    

26
,8

51
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Sn
oq

ua
lm

ie
 F

ire
39

,5
97

   
   

   
  

22
,4

25
   

   
   

63
,0

85
    

    
    

63
,0

85
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

To
ta

l F
ire

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

46
4,

93
6

   
   

1,
96

2,
25

8
   

 
5,

88
9,

84
1

    
  

5,
88

9,
84

1
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Ag
en

cy
 T

ot
al

3,
67

3,
07

7
   

 
1,

22
4,

35
9

   
  

3,
46

4,
93

6
   

   
6,

18
0,

84
1

   
 

13
,4

60
,9

93
    

15
,1

91
,0

28
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

20
24

 U
se

r F
ee

s



NORCOM 10-year Financial Plan

Overall Fee Increase 0.0% 3.8% 6.8% 5.9% 3.0% 3.0% 3.3% 3.8% 3.9% 3.8%
Total Agency Fees 15,191,074   15,766,815   15,728,032   16,357,154   16,929,654   17,437,544   18,135,045   18,769,772   19,332,865   19,332,866   

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
Beginning Fund Balance

Operating Fund 507,633         126,000        15,407          7,571            805                3,787            4,643            2,094            1,629            2,677            
Equipment & Replacement Reserves 151,470         5,826            17,483          11,233          489                52,699          264,046        170,298        49,371          4,222            
Capital Project Fund 51,206           16,206          8,272            20,833          28,281          61,673          150,417        119,673        65,080          217,853        
Escrow 120,523         120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        
Operating Expense Reserve 160,751         160,751        160,751        160,751        160,751        235,751        260,751        270,751        270,751        270,751        
Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund 507,041         1,154,855     1,154,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     
Total NORCOM Fund Beg Balance 1,498,625     1,584,162     1,477,292     1,360,766     1,350,704     1,514,288     1,840,235     1,723,194     1,547,209     1,655,881     

Operating Revenues
Operating increase for Agency Fees 0.0% 1.0% 2.5% 1.6% 1.0% 1.0% 1.3% 1.8% 1.8% 1.8%
Agency Fees for Operations 13,460,994   15,349,061   16,160,986   17,108,382   18,017,585   18,558,112   19,162,170   19,886,552   20,632,219   21,432,877   
E911 Revenues 1,500,000     1,450,000     1,415,000     1,415,000     1,415,000     1,400,000     1,200,000     1,200,000     1,200,000     1,100,000     
KCEMS 250,000         250,000        250,000        225,000        225,000        225,000        225,000        225,000        225,000        225,000        
IT Billing 160,000         150,000        150,000        150,000        150,000        150,000        150,000        150,000        150,000        150,000        
Miscellaneous 1,770,035     45,000          44,500          44,500          44,500          44,500          44,500          44,500          44,500          44,500          
Transfers in from Reserves -                 -                115,000        -                -                -                -                -                -                

Total Operating Revenues 17,141,029   17,244,061   18,135,486   18,942,882   19,852,085   20,377,612   20,781,670   21,506,052   22,251,719   22,952,377   

Operating Expenditures
   Operating Expenditures 16,329,717   17,354,654   18,123,322   18,899,648   19,474,103   20,051,757   20,744,218   21,506,517   22,250,672   22,954,440   
   Transfer to ERR 111,131         50,000          150,000        150,000        -                
   Transfer to Capital 560,000         20,000          150,000        150,000        30,000          -                
Transfer to Reserves 647,814         75,000          25,000          10,000          

Total Operating Fund Expenses 17,648,662   17,354,654   18,143,322   18,949,648   19,849,103   20,376,757   20,784,218   21,506,517   22,250,672   22,954,440   

Equipment & Replacement Reserves
Equipment increase for Agency Fees 0.0% 1.3% 2.8% 3.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.1% 1.0%
Agency Fee Distribution -                 189,888        441,471        511,904        178,392        183,744        189,256        195,407        223,051        210,580        
Transfers from Operations 111,131         -                -                50,000          150,000        150,000        -                -                -                -                
Equipment Expenses 256,775         178,231        447,721        572,649        276,182        122,396        283,004        316,334        268,200        33,856          

Net impact to ERR Fund Balance (145,644)       11,657          (6,250)           (10,745)         52,210          211,348        (93,748)         (120,927)       (45,149)         176,724        

Capital Projects Fund
Capital increase for Agency Fees 0.0% 1.5% 1.5% 1.3% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
Agency Fee Distribution -                 227,866        236,502        218,906        178,392        183,744        189,256        195,407        202,774        210,580        
Transfers from Operations 560,000         -                20,000          -                150,000        150,000        30,000          -                -                -                
Capital Expenses 595,000         235,800        243,942        211,458        295,000        245,000        250,000        250,000        50,000          50,001          
Net impact to Cap Proj. Fund Balance (35,000)         (7,934)           12,560          7,448            33,392          88,744          (30,744)         (54,593)         152,774        160,579        

Reserves
Op Ex Reserve- Transfers In -                 -                -                -                75,000          25,000          10,000          -                -                -                
Op. Ex Reserve - Transfer Out -                 -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
Rate Stabilization Reserve Transfer In 647,814         -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
Rate Stabilization Reserve Transfer Out -                 -                (115,000)       -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
Net impact to Reserves Fund Balance 647,814         -                (115,000)       -                75,000          25,000          10,000          -                -                -                

Ending Fund Balance
Operating Fund 0                    15,407          7,571            805                3,787            4,643            2,094            1,629            2,677            614                
Equipment & Replacement Reserves 5,826             17,483          11,233          489                52,699          264,046        170,298        49,371          4,222            180,946        
Capital Project Fund 16,206           8,272            20,833          28,281          61,673          150,417        119,673        65,080          217,853        378,433        
Escrow 120,523         120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        120,523        
Operating Expense Reserve 160,751         160,751        160,751        160,751        235,751        260,751        270,751        270,751        270,751        270,751        

% of operating expenses (5-10% policy goal) 1.0% 0.9% 0.9% 0.9% 1.2% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.2% 1.2%
Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,154,855     1,154,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     1,039,855     

% of operating revenues (policy limit 10%) 8.6% 7.5% 6.4% 6.1% 5.8% 5.6% 5.4% 5.2% 5.0% 4.9%
Total NORCOM Fund Beg Balance 1,458,162     1,477,292     1,360,766     1,350,704     1,514,288     1,840,235     1,723,194     1,547,209     1,655,881     1,991,122     

12580410
Overall Fee Increase 0.0% 3.8% 6.8% 5.9% 3.0% 3.0% 3.3% 3.8% 3.9% 3.8%
Total Agency Fees 15,191,074   15,766,815   16,838,959   17,839,193   18,374,369   18,925,600   19,540,682   20,277,366   21,058,044   21,854,038   



1 
 

RESOLUTION 207 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF NORCOM 
APPROVING THE 2024 FEES FOR DISTRIBUTION TO PARTICIPATING 

AGENCIES 

 

  WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12(c) of the North East King County Regional Public Safety 
Communications Agency Interlocal Agreement (the Interlocal Agreement), the NORCOM 
Executive Director is required to present a proposed budget to the NORCOM Governing Board for 
approval, NORCOM is to advise the Participating Agencies (as defined in the Interlocal Agreement) 
on the programs and objectives contained in the proposed budget; and 

WHEREAS, upon approval by the legislative authorities of each Principal and Subscriber 
(each as defined in the Interlocal Agreement) of their respective allocation for the NORCOM budget, 
the Governing Board shall, after public hearing, adopt its final budget for the following year; and 

WHEREAS, official adoption of the 2024 NORCOM Budget will occur at the December 
meeting of the Governing Board;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of NORCOM as 
follows: 

Section 1. 2024 NORCOM Fees. The 2024 NORCOM fee schedule, attached hereto and 
incorporated as Exhibit A, is approved for distribution to the Participating Agencies as required in 
the Interlocal Agreement.  

Section 2. Summary of 2024 NORCOM Fee Budget. A summary of the 2024 Budget 
Resources is as follows: 

NORCOM Budget 
  Capital  Equipment Operating E-911 Rate  Total 

Operating Projects Replacement Exp. Res. Escrow Stabilization All Funds 
Total 2024 Resources 16,148,661 51,206 151,470 160,751 1,620,523 507,047 18,639,652 

Transfer Activities 181,065 560,000 111,130 - (1,500,000) 647,814 - 
Budgeted Fund 
Resources 16,329,717 611,206 262,600 160,751 120,523 1,154,855 18,639,652 

 

Section 3. Further Authority; Prior Acts. All NORCOM officials, their agents, and 
representatives are hereby authorized and directed to undertake all action necessary or desirable 
from time to time to carry out the terms of, and complete the transactions contemplated by, this 
resolution. NORCOM is authorized to use rate stabilization funds to fund telecommunicator 
positions beyond 58.5 as well as for costs related to facilities for backup, disaster recovery, and a 
primary facility. NORCOM is authorized to fill the additional positions and position changes 
immediately following adoption of this resolution. All acts taken pursuant to the authority of this 
resolution but prior to its effective sate are hereby ratified and confirmed.  

   



2 
 

Section 4. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and 
adoption. 

 

Passed by a majority vote of the Governing Board in an open meeting on this 8th day of September 
2023. 

Signed in authentication thereof on this 8th day of September 2023. 

 

 

 

 

Chair 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 

 

20
24

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
12

,9
28

,9
30

  
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

40
0,

78
7

   
 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
16

,3
29

,7
17

  
Pl

us
:

Fe
es

 D
ire

ct
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 C
ap

ita
l/E

RR
 F

un
d

64
6,

13
0

   
   

 
   

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
 fr

om
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

25
,0

00
   

   
   

M
in

us
:

   
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

50
7,

63
3

   
   

 
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Re

ve
nu

es
45

0,
00

0
   

   
 

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
In

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

 
Di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
14

,5
43

,2
14

  

20
23

20
24

Pe
rc

en
t

20
24

 U
se

r F
ee

s 
Di

sp
at

ch
 L

aw
Da

ta
 R

ad
io

Di
sp

at
ch

 F
ire

Ca
ll 

Re
ce

iv
er

 A
do

pt
ed

 
To

ta
l

To
ta

l
In

cr
ea

se
/ 

(D
ec

re
as

e)
Ch

an
ge

Be
lle

vu
e 

Po
lic

e
1,

51
8,

69
7

   
 

64
7,

26
9

   
   

  
1,

74
4,

24
6

   
 

3,
96

7,
23

2
    

  
3,

96
7,

23
2

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Bo

th
el

l P
ol

ic
e

51
5,

24
6

   
   

 
16

2,
46

1
   

   
  

59
1,

76
7

   
   

 
1,

26
9,

47
3

   
1,

26
9,

47
3

   
Cl

yd
e 

Hi
ll 

Po
lic

e
39

,0
61

   
   

   
5,

68
7

   
   

   
   

44
,8

62
   

   
   

93
,0

36
    

    
    

93
,0

36
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Ki
rk

la
nd

 P
ol

ic
e

1,
04

1,
89

5
   

 
32

6,
31

7
   

   
  

1,
19

6,
63

2
   

 
2,

73
4,

56
2

    
  

2,
73

4,
56

2
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

La
ke

 F
or

es
t P

ar
k

20
4,

37
4

   
   

 
21

,4
61

   
   

   
 

23
4,

72
7

   
   

 
46

0,
56

2
   

   
46

0,
56

2
   

   
M

ed
in

a 
Po

lic
e

42
,1

36
   

   
   

1,
82

4
   

   
   

   
48

,3
94

   
   

   
81

,5
66

    
    

    
81

,5
66

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
M

er
ce

r I
sl

an
d 

Po
lic

e
26

6,
59

1
   

   
 

34
,9

82
   

   
   

 
30

6,
18

4
   

   
 

56
0,

33
6

    
    

  
56

0,
33

6
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
No

rm
an

dy
 P

ar
k 

Po
lic

e
45

,0
77

   
   

   
24

,3
58

   
   

   
 

51
,7

72
   

   
   

13
4,

42
0

    
    

  
13

4,
42

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
To

ta
l P

ol
ic

e
3,

67
3,

07
7

   
 

1,
22

4,
35

9
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
21

8,
58

3
   

 
7,

57
1,

15
2

    
  

9,
30

1,
18

7
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Be
lle

vu
e 

Fi
re

93
5,

46
6

   
   

   
52

9,
77

2
   

   
 

1,
58

8,
40

0
    

  
1,

58
8,

40
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Bo

th
el

l F
ire

28
5,

65
9

   
   

   
16

1,
77

4
   

   
 

49
7,

57
1

    
    

  
49

7,
57

1
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Du

va
ll 

Fi
re

45
,2

65
   

   
   

  
25

,6
35

   
   

   
77

,7
00

    
    

    
77

,7
00

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Ea

st
si

de
 F

ire
 a

nd
 R

es
cu

e
50

2,
99

4
   

   
   

28
4,

85
5

   
   

 
82

7,
31

0
    

    
  

82
7,

31
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

W
oo

di
nv

ill
e 

Fi
re

12
6,

46
3

   
   

   
71

,6
18

   
   

   
22

0,
56

1
    

    
  

22
0,

56
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Fa
ll 

Ci
ty

 F
ire

23
,7

31
   

   
   

  
13

,4
39

   
   

   
41

,4
88

    
    

    
41

,4
88

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Ki

rk
la

nd
 F

ire
35

6,
84

1
   

   
   

20
2,

08
6

   
   

 
61

4,
55

3
    

    
  

61
4,

55
3

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

M
er

ce
r I

sl
an

d 
Fi

re
10

9,
83

4
   

   
   

62
,2

01
   

   
   

18
6,

10
0

    
    

  
18

6,
10

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Re

dm
on

d 
Fi

re
41

3,
85

2
   

   
   

23
4,

37
2

   
   

 
69

4,
07

0
    

    
  

69
4,

07
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Sh
or

el
in

e 
Fi

re
45

9,
51

6
   

   
   

26
0,

23
2

   
   

 
80

0,
63

2
    

    
  

80
0,

63
2

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

No
rth

sh
or

e 
Fi

re
13

1,
94

9
   

   
   

74
,7

25
   

   
   

22
7,

82
5

    
    

  
22

7,
82

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Sk

yk
om

is
h 

Fi
re

16
,3

67
   

   
   

  
9,

26
9

   
   

   
  

23
,6

95
    

    
    

23
,6

95
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Sn
oq

ua
lm

ie
 P

as
s 

Fi
re

17
,4

03
   

   
   

  
9,

85
5

   
   

   
  

26
,8

51
    

    
    

26
,8

51
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Sn
oq

ua
lm

ie
 F

ire
39

,5
97

   
   

   
  

22
,4

25
   

   
   

63
,0

85
    

    
    

63
,0

85
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

To
ta

l F
ire

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

46
4,

93
6

   
   

1,
96

2,
25

8
   

 
5,

88
9,

84
1

    
  

5,
88

9,
84

1
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

Ag
en

cy
 T

ot
al

3,
67

3,
07

7
   

 
1,

22
4,

35
9

   
  

3,
46

4,
93

6
   

   
6,

18
0,

84
1

   
 

13
,4

60
,9

93
    

15
,1

91
,0

28
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

N
O

RC
O

M
20

24
 B

ud
ge

t F
un

ct
io

na
l D

ist
rib

ut
io

n 
by

 A
ge

nc
y



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 09/08/2023
Subject: September Information Technology & Operations Newsletter

Executive Summary:
The Newsletter contains Information Technology & Operations updates and is presented to the Board for
review, input and questions.

Background:
The Information Technology is routinely provided to the Board.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the Board review the
updates and offer input or questions as desired.

Staff Comments:
None 

Options

Risks

Finance Committee Review: No

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
September IT & Operations Newsletter 



Radio
PSERN to CAD Interface
Received updated contract and pricing. Lead time is long for 
the hardware.  This will not be in place for the upgrade in Oct.

Alpha-Numeric Paging
Testing continues for a Cradlepoint device connected via First 
Net for Horizon Heights site. Working on scheduling the 
KCERS microwave decommissioning.

Telephone Systems
911 Platform Replacement
The project has been pushed out. NORCOM’s work is 
anticipated to be closer to mid-2024. 

Systems and Programs 
Tyler Fire Migration
Core analyst teams continue to review DNI work. Next 
meeting scheduled for 9/11/23.  

Body-Worn Cameras 
Bellevue PD - Pending agreement.
Normandy Park PD – NORCOM work completed pending go 
ahead from NPPD. 

SPIDR
Bellevue PD – on hold due to a third-party vendor issue. 

CAD-to-CAD Interface
Operational teams continue reviewing workflows.

CAD Lite
Work continues with testing and configuration. 

RAADAR
NORCOM Developers are continuing through the change 
requests put forward during the initial user group meeting.  

CAD Server Expansion & Upgrade 
User test groups are testing. 

IT Service Desk
Surveys
Each requestor that has a ticket closed receives a link to a four-
question survey.  Each question is rated on a three-option 
scale, with an opportunity to share comments.

“You team was great! Receptive, quick to fix, and even 
stopped by our station! Thank you!” 
“Khai is quick to understand, patient with those of us who 
are tech-challenged, and a creative problem-solver. He 
always provides excellent customer service. Thank you!

Last Month: 6 surveys were returned
Better than expected – 20
As expected – 4

Information Technology Updates
From:  Katy Myers, DDofA September 2023 

1 overdue ticket
Unit ETA question, still
being investigated.

236 Inbound tickets 
226 Completed tickets

Service Requests

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Aug
'22

Sep
'22

Oct
'22

Nov
'22

Dec
'22

Jan
'23

Feb
'23

Mar
'23

Apr
'23

May
'23

June
'23

July
'23

Aug
'23

IT Service Desk

Inbound Completed Overdue



CCallss versuss Callss Forr Servicee 
NORCOM primarily receives information on emergencies 
from the community through voice calls over the 
telephone. When NORCOM started in 2009, half of 
these calls were cell phone calls. Now, over eighty 
percent of calls originate from cellular calls. NORCOM 
also receives communication from the public through a 
very small number of text to 911 communications, a 
handful of tele-typewriter (TTY) calls, and even a few IP 
address based communications that come to us through 
the 988 system. 

In addition to receiving calls, NORCOM also makes a 
surprising number of outbound calls. Some of these are 
call backs when lines disconnect, some of these are 
calling on-site when we get information from a reporting 
party that is not on scene, and some of these are 
outgoing calls for general information. Approximately 
one quarter of the calls we work are outbound calls.

Not every phone call becomes a call for service, the term 
we use for an incident where we likely dispatch one or 
more police or fire units to work the call. Probably the 
most common call that does not become a call for 
service are accidental dialing 911. Some incidents get 
many calls while others may only get one person 
reporting the situation. The number of calls received is 
not proportional to the emergency. A small patch of 
grass on fire in a busy intersection will generate dozens 
of calls, right up until the first fire unit arrives on scene. 
An entire house burning down in a remote area may 
only get one call from a passerby.

Calll Volumee 
When considering the total number of calls that 
NORCOM handles, an increase in volume was noticed 
earlier this year, beginning in about March, and 
extending through the spring. In fact, call volume in May 
was up 25% compared to the last three previous years. 
Attempts were made to sift through the data to 
determine the cause of the increase in calls but the 
sample size was too small to come to any concrete 
conclusions. 

CALL VOLUME BY YEAR AND MONTH
2023 2022 2021 2020

JAN 35,442 36,147 32,754 36,935
FEB 31,509 30,299 29,668 34,781

MAR 36,800 34,142 33,674 25,032
APR 34,802 32,995 34,256 27,678
MAY 42,927 33,439 35,982 34,846
JUN 42,034 34,710 40,454 34,644
JUL 41,414 39,772 40,897 37,746

AUG 38,039 37,597 37,911 36,059
SEP 35,032 35,927 34,322
OCT 35,880 37,851 35,264
NOV 34,457 36,417 31,027
DEC 37,257 37,721 33,224

Call volume appears to be returning to normal levels 
through the summer. NORCOM regularly monitors call 
volume, in addition to other metrics, to identify trends 
and to ensure that we are staffed when we need it and 
continue to efficiently use our resources. Though it is 
not shown here, our analysis includes monitoring what 
hours of the day and what days of the week have higher 
activity so that those times can be staffed accordingly.

24000

29000

34000

39000

44000

Total Calls Per Month

2023 2022 2021 2020

From:  Roky Louie, Deputy Director Operations            September 2023


